

2009 LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT

DOCUMENT# L08000036174

FILED
May 26, 2009
Secretary of State

Entity Name: WHITEHALL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLC

Current Principal Place of Business:

150 NE 56TH STREET
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33334

New Principal Place of Business:

Current Mailing Address:

150 NE 56TH STREET
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33334

New Mailing Address:

FEI Number: 80-0184402

FEI Number Applied For ()

FEI Number Not Applicable ()

Certificate of Status Desired ()

Name and Address of Current Registered Agent:

CHELLIS, ANDREW S
150 NE 56TH STREET
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33334 US

Name and Address of New Registered Agent:

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE:

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent

Date

MANAGING MEMBERS/MANAGERS:

Title: MGRM () Delete
Name: CHELLIS, ANDREW S
Address: 150 NE 56TH STREET
City-St-Zip: FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33334

ADDITIONS/CHANGES:

Title: () Change () Addition
Name:
Address:
City-St-Zip:

I hereby certify that the information supplied with this filing does not qualify for the exemption stated in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. I further certify that the information indicated on this report is true and accurate and that my electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am a managing member or manager of the limited liability company or the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 608, Florida Statutes.

SIGNATURE: ANDREW S. CHELLIS

PRES

05/26/2009

Electronic Signature of Signing Managing Member, Manager, or Authorized Representative / Date

To **LD8000036174** 5/25/0

I have an LLC and recently had to file my annual report.

I am not on line and don't have easy access to file this report.

If you (the State) had made provisions to do it through the mail I would have been able to file on time, without a hardship.

It took me many tries and when I finally filed I was about 2 weeks late!

You charged me a \$400 fine which is only a 300% fine, who decided on this amount?

My company is small and this amount is not justifiable, it's way out of order!

Can someone review my account and issue me a refund?

Can someone please contact me about resolving this issue?

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely D. Miller

Whitehall Construction Service

150 NE 56 St.

Ft LAUDERDALE, FL 33334

Andrew S CHEWIS

PHONE 954-771-1806

LO80000 36174

FE

80 -0184402